

AHMD MOHY EDIEN

WEB DEVELOPER & MEDIA BUYER



About Me

I'm Ahmd Mohey Edien Nour Edien
I'm Egyptian.

I was born in London UK 1985.
Front-End Web Developer

I have long experience in the field of computers and designs, whether as a web designer using HTML CSS JAVASCRIPT or Photoshop or Illustrator designer, using this technologies I support your digital presence on the web, create your business identity, enhance your business, and promote you in the best way through digital marketing. Also, I am the founder and partner in an advertising agency specializing in the field of Billboards on the most important main roads in the city

Contact Me

+201009600081

ahmdmohy.tms@gmail.com

Egypt, Minya, Nefertiti st
ard sultan tower

www.ahmdmohy.com

AHAD
WEB DEVELOPER

For more information and to see some of my work, please visit my personal website

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- FRONT-END
- PHOTOSHOP
- ILLUSTRATOR
- DIGITAL MARKETING
- BILLBOARDS

EDUCATION HISTORY

- FRONT-END Web Developer
From (UDACITY)
2021-2022
- Bachelor Of Management
Information Systems
2009-2010

Work Experience

- FRONT-END
FREELANCER 2023-2024
- MASAYA Advertising Agency
FOUNDER & PARTNER 2021-2024
- MEDIA BUYER 2018-2024
- SUNRISE Advertising Agency
GENERAL MANAGER 2018-2021
- MINYA UNIVERSITY
COMPUTER TECHNICIAN 2013-2018